

Copy

University of Pennsylvania. 30151 C19.35
Philadelphia
4
the college.

Linguistic Analysis

July 16. 1948.

Dear Miss Bleek:

Since the person who is preparing the master copy of your Bushman Dictionary, Doctor Helen E. House, is temporarily away; I am sending you the master copy of the first three letters, (I not completed). In the last half of the sheet the corrections have not yet been inserted by Miss House: These, however, should not interfere with your own proof reading.

I would appreciate it if you returned these master sheets with your corrections, and would like to ask you to make your corrections on a separate sheet of paper.

There were many difficulties in getting satisfactory characters, and the ones used here are the best that we could arrange. One or two of them do not have exactly the form which you would want, but it could not be helped. In its final form size will be reduced; I have seen a sample & it looks very nice.

The trials are behind us now, and I expect that we will be able to proceed promptly to the completion of the book.

Sincerely yours
Zellig S. Harris.
M. E. C.

Address as on package:

Zellig S. Harris

Box 25, Bennett Hall,

University of Pennsylvania,

Philadelphia 4

Pa.

U.S.A.
